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Docket file 7.-734
GA Technologies, Inc. Case File
ATTN: Mr. W. R, Mowry DJoy
Licensina Administrator CSmith
P.0. Box 85608 suarez
San Dieao, California 92138

Gentlamen:

This is in response to your letter dated October 21, 1933 (vour

reference #696-5047), in which you asked for our nnininn ac to whether

your existing MCAA oroanization structure provides an adenuate semaration of
functions as intended by the requirement of 10 CFR 70.58(b)(2).

Based on the commitments in vour Furdamental Juclear Material Control Plan
and your Category I Physical Protection Man. and also based on our under-
standing of certain details that are not covered in the referred to Plans.
we regard your organizational structure as satisfyina the intent of 10 CFR
70.58(b)(2).

The enclosure to this letter contains specific comments relative to the
four potential conflicts identified in vour letter.

We have determined that the enclosure to this letter contains information

of the type specified in 10 CFR 2,790(d). Accordinaly, pursuant to Section
2.790(d)(1), such information is deemed to be commercial or financial within
the meaning of 10 CFR 9.5(a)(4), and shall be withheld from public Aisciosure,
unless subject to the provisions of 10 CFR 9.12.

Sincerely,
Deiginal signed &

Wiilard B, Brown, Chief

Fuel Facility Safequards
Licensina Branch

Division of Safeaquards, NMSS
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